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Marguerite McLean 
I 0003_,--~=S~__ 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 201012:38 PM 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 100094-WS 

I have added Oak Ridge as an interested party. 
thank you. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:45 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 100094-WS 

Oak Ridge Utility/Ibsen should still remain as an interested person. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:41 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 100094-WS 

Per this e-mail, i have added Mr. Basile as a party of record and have deleted Oak Ridge 
Vtility/lsben from the parties list. I will place a copy of this e-mail in administrative 
correspondence for historical purposes. 

Below is the present parties listed for Docket 100094-WS: 

(Official Party of Record) 

Service Management Systems, Inc. 
P.O. Box 510388 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-0388 

Service Management Systems, Inc. 

c/o Dennis Basile 

826 Creel St. 

Melbourne, FL 32935 


(Interested Party) 


D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland &Knight, LLP 

Office of Public Counsel 
Steven C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 

c/o The Florida Legislature oI 2 7 2 FEB25 ~ 


2/25/2010 
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From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:53 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: 100094-WS 

Please add Mr. B a d e  as a party of record in this docket. His contact information is below. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:46 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 100094-WS 

The utility is Service Management Systems, Inc., but Mr. Ibsen is no longer the contact person. The mailing address 
for SMS is correct, but the other information contained below is not correct. Please update MCD with the information 
that we provided when we established the docket. The correct information for SMS is listed on the attachment. 

In addition, the receiver's information is as follows: 

Dennis B a d e  
826 Creel St. 
Melbourne, FL 32935 
office: (321) 751-4500 

cell: (321) 427-9560 
email: dennis@dbasile.am 

Please let me know if you need anything else. We should probably list the receiver's contact information separately 
and he should be listed as a party of record along with Service Management Systems Inc. 

fax: (321) 751-1200 

Thanks, 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:26 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: 100094-WS 

Doesn't this need to be the receiver's info? 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:05 AM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Subject: 100094-WS 

Good morning Patti, yesterday a new docket was opened, 100094-WS - Notice of appointment of receiver 
for Service Management Systems, Inc. in Brevard County pursuant to Circuit Court foreclosure proceeding. 
I need to know if the current information listed in MCD is still correct. 

2/25/2010 
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This is what we now have: 

Mailing address: P. 0. Box 510388 
Melbourne, FL 32951-0388 

Liaison: Thor lbsen 
Managing Director 

Phone: (321) 421-6100 

FAX: (321) 421-0655 

Let me know either way and if the information has changed please furnish all of it so that I can update MCD 
accordingly. 

Thanks for your help. 

Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
phone: (850) 413-6746 
fax: (850)413-7118 
email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 

2/25/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: New Docket 100094-WS 

Thursday, February 25,2010 10:32 AM 

Patti Daniel; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 

great, thanks for the clarification. 
a copy of this e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, February 25,2010 9:16 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100094-WS 

Marguerite, 

As we discussed, the party of record is Service Management Systems. The other individuals listed should be interested 
persons. Also, Bruce May represents Compass Bank - you can find that information in the listing of parties in Docket 
No. 090019. Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thanks! 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24,2010 5:OO PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: FW: New Docket 100094-WS 

7 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24,2010 4 5 4  PM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: New Docket 100094-WS 

Patti, 
Please tell me who is a party of record and who are interested persons of the people listed on your 
mailing list. 
Also, who does Bruce May represent 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

2/25/2010 


